### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Table 1: QA. CELL PHONE	5
Table 2: Q5. AGE	6
Table 3: Q6. GENDER	7
Table 4: Q7. PRIMARY RACE/ETHNICITY	8
Table 5: Q8. MULTIRACIAL RACE/ETHNICITY	9
Table 6: Q9. ASIAN RACE/ETHNICITY	10
Table 7: Q10. HISPANIC RACE/ETHNICITY	11
Table 8: Q11. AFRICAN RACE/ETHNICITY	12
Table 9: Q7/Q8/Q9/Q10/Q11 RACE/ETHNICITY	13
Table 10: Q12. HEALTH INSURANCE	14
Table 11: Q13. CHILDREN	15
Table 12: Q15a. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Jobs and the economy	16
Table 13: Q15b. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Climate change	17
Table 14: Q15c. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Police violence and misconduct	18
Table 15: Q15d. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : The cost of healthcare	19
Table 16: Q15e. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Crime, in general	20
Table 17: Q15f. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Restrictions on reproductive rights	21
Table 18: Q15g. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Illegal immigration	
Table 19: Q15h. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Drug overdoses	23
Table 20: Q15i. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Homelessness	24
Table 21: Q15j. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : The cost of housing	25
Table 22: Q15k. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Hunger	26
Table 23: Q15I. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Wildfires or other natural disasters	27
Table 24: Q15m. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Drug and alcohol use	28
Table 25: Q15n. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Mental health	29
Table 26: Q15o. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Racial bias and discrimination	30

Table 27:	Q15p	. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Gun violence	31
Table 28:	Q15q	. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : The rising cost of living	32
Table 29:	Q16.	How satisfied are you with the state government in Colorado and how well it works for people like you?	33
Table 30:	Q17a	. Here are some potential challenges that could keep Coloradans like you from being heard in state government. For each one, please tell me whether you consider it to be a major challenge, a minor challenge, or not a challenge. : Political polarization and lack of compromise between political parties	34
Table 31:	Q17b	. Here are some potential challenges that could keep Coloradans like you from being heard in state government. For each one, please tell me whether you consider it to be a major challenge, a minor challenge, or not a challenge. : Strong influence of lobbyists and corporate interests over policymakers' decisions	35
Table 32:	Q17c	. Here are some potential challenges that could keep Coloradans like you from being heard in state government. For each one, please tell me whether you consider it to be a major challenge, a minor challenge, or not a challenge. : Limited understanding among state policymakers about the needs or concerns of Coloradans like you	36
Table 33:	Q17d	. Here are some potential challenges that could keep Coloradans like you from being heard in state government. For each one, please tell me whether you consider it to be a major challenge, a minor challenge, or not a challenge. : Lack of information about how Coloradans like you can engage in state policymaking processes	
Table 34:	Q18a	. Here are some actions that some people say will improve how policy decisions are made in Colorado's state government. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making Colorado's state government more responsive to the interests of people like you. : Increasing state policymakers' access to nonpartisan information and analysis of issues affecting Colorado	38
Table 35:	Q18b	. Here are some actions that some people say will improve how policy decisions are made in Colorado's state government. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making Colorado's state government more responsive to the interests of people like you. : Requiring that state policymakers regularly engage with and listen to Coloradans like you in a meaningful way	39
Table 36:	Q18c	. Here are some actions that some people say will improve how policy decisions are made in Colorado's state government. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making Colorado's state government more responsive to the interests of people like you. : Making information about how the public can participate and comment on policy decisions more easily available	40
Table 37:	Q18d	. Here are some actions that some people say will improve how policy decisions are made in Colorado's state government. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making Colorado's state government more responsive to the interests of people like you. : Requiring state policymakers to consider how their decisions will impact different groups of people within Colorado	41
Table 38:	Q18e	. Here are some actions that some people say will improve how policy decisions are made in Colorado's state government. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making Colorado's state government more responsive to the interests of people like you. : Requiring state policymakers to consider the long-term financial impacts of their decisions	42
Table 39:	Q19a	. Please tell me whether you - or someone you know - have been treated unfairly in any of the following situations here in Colorado as a result of their race or ethnicity. : When trying to rent or purchase a place to live	43
Table 40:	Q19b	. Please tell me whether you - or someone you know - have been treated unfairly in any of the following situations here in Colorado as a result of their race or ethnicity. : When interacting with law enforcement	44
Table 41:	Q19c	. Please tell me whether you - or someone you know - have been treated unfairly in any of the following situations here in Colorado as a result of their race or ethnicity. : When seeking employment	45
Table 42:	Q19d	. Please tell me whether you - or someone you know - have been treated unfairly in any of the following situations here in Colorado as a result of their race or ethnicity. : When seeking healthcare services	46
Table 43:	Q19e	. Please tell me whether you - or someone you know - have been treated unfairly in any of the following situations here in Colorado as a result of their race or ethnicity. : When interacting with government agencies or services	47
Table 44:	Q19 E	EVER TREATED UNFAIRLY	48
Table 45:	Q20.	Which of the following best describes your financial situation?	49
Table 46:	Q21.	Would you say you are better off, or worse off financially than you were a year ago, or is your financial situation about the same?	50
Table 47:	Q22.	Thinking ahead over the next year, how worried are you that you might lose your home because you can't afford the monthly rent or mortgage?	51
Table 48:	Q23.	Thinking ahead over the next year, how worried are you that you or someone else in your household will be without health insurance coverage?	52
Table 49:	Q24.	Thinking ahead over the next year, how worried are you that you might not always be able to afford enough food to feed yourself and your family?	53
Table 50:	Q25.	Do you plan to be employed over the next year?	54

Table 51:	Q26a. In the last 12 months, have you experienced any of the following?: Skipped meals because you couldn't afford food	55
Table 52:	Q26b. In the last 12 months, have you experienced any of the following?: Postponed medical or dental care	56
Table 53:	Q26c. In the last 12 months, have you experienced any of the following?: Postponed mental health care	57
Table 54:	Q26 EVER POSTPONED CARE	58
Table 55:	Q28a. Here are some actions that some people say will address the rising cost of living in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in helping Coloradans make ends meet. : Increase the amount of tax credits available to individuals and families living on low incomes	59
Table 56:	Q28b. Here are some actions that some people say will address the rising cost of living in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in helping Coloradans make ends meet. : Raising taxes on people making over 500,000 dollars per year to cover services like housing, healthcare, and education	60
Table 57:	Q28c. Here are some actions that some people say will address the rising cost of living in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in helping Coloradans make ends meet. : Making government investments to stimulate the economy and create better-paying jobs in communities that are struggling	61
Table 58:	Q28d. Here are some actions that some people say will address the rising cost of living in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in helping Coloradans make ends meet. : Making it easier for low-income people to enroll in programs that can help them to afford the costs of household expenses like food and healthcare	62
Table 59:	Q29. Do you own or rent your home?	63
Table 60:	Q30. Who do you rent from?	64
Table 61:	Q31. Do you aspire to own a home someday?	65
Table 62:	Q32. Are you worried about whether your children will be able to afford to live in Colorado in the future?	66
Table 63:	Q33a. In order to pay your rent or your mortgage in the last year, have you had to do any of the following? : Work multiple jobs, or more than you wanted to	67
Table 64:	Q33b. In order to pay your rent or your mortgage in the last year, have you had to do any of the following?: Lived with a roommate or in a friend or family member's home when you would rather not have	68
Table 65:	Q33c. In order to pay your rent or your mortgage in the last year, have you had to do any of the following? : Moved because you couldn't afford your rent or mortgage	69
Table 66:	Q33 EVER CUT COSTS	70
Table 67:	Q34a. Here are some actions that some people say will address rising housing costs in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making housing more affordable. : Requiring developers to build housing for people with lower income levels	71
Table 68:	Q34b. Here are some actions that some people say will address rising housing costs in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making housing more affordable. : Ensuring landlords cannot raise rents on current tenants too quickly	72
Table 69:	Q34c. Here are some actions that some people say will address rising housing costs in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making housing more affordable. : Making it more difficult for landlords to evict tenants who have not violated the terms of their lease	73
Table 70:	Q34d. Here are some actions that some people say will address rising housing costs in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making housing more affordable. : Reducing property taxes for homeowners living on low or fixed incomes so that they can afford to stay in their homes	74
Table 71:	Q34e. Here are some actions that some people say will address rising housing costs in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making housing more affordable. : Speeding up permitting and inspection processes for developers building housing for low-income households	75
Table 72:	Q34f. Here are some actions that some people say will address rising housing costs in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making housing more affordable. : Changing zoning laws to make it easier to build more housing close to job and transportation hubs	76
Table 73:	Q34g. Here are some actions that some people say will address rising housing costs in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making housing more affordable. : Increasing government investments in programs that prevent people from becoming homeless	77
Table 74:	Q35. In the last year, have you experienced mental health strain such as anxiety, depression, loneliness, or stress?	78
Table 75:	Q36. Have you discussed these concerns with any of the following people?	79
Table 76:	Q37a. Here are some actions that some people say will improve mental health or healthcare in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in improving mental health or healthcare. : Making it easier for people to receive mental health screenings and services at the same places where they get care for their physical health	90
Table 77:	Q37b. Here are some actions that some people say will improve mental health or healthcare in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will	00
I ADIC 11.	be in improving mental health or healthcare. : Pairing mental health professionals with law enforcement to respond to mental health emergency calls	81

Table 78:	Q37c. Here are some actions that some people say will improve mental health or healthcare in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in improving mental health or healthcare. : Increasing government investments in programs outside of healthcare settings that seek to prevent mental health and substance use challenges	82
Table 79:	Q38. EMPLOYMENT STATUS	
Table 80:	Q39. PARTY SELF-ID	84
Table 81:	Q40. EDUCATION	85
Table 82:	Q41. INCOME	86
Table 83:	Q42. HOUSEHOLD SIZE	87
Table 84:	Q43. FOREIGN LANGUAGE	88
Table 85:	Q45. DISABLED	89
Table 86:	Q46. FOREIGN BORN	90
Table 87:	Q47. SEXUAL ORIENTATION	91
Table 88:	Q48. TRANSGENDER	92
Table 89:	Q47/Q48 LGBT+	93
Table 90:	LANGUAGE OF INTERVIEW	94
Table 91:	COUNTY	95
Table 92:	MEDIA MARKET	96
Table 93:	REGION	97
Table 94:	MODE OF INTERVIEW	98
Table 95:	A/B SPLIT SAMPLE	99
Table 96:	DEMOGRAPHIC COMBINATIONS	100

Table 1: QA. CELL PHONE

		REGION INCOME			DME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 AGE		Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 OTHER LANGUAGE		
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO	
Base	320	274	46	162	125	155	165	178	142	40	278	168	150	
Yes, cell and can talk safely No, not on cell	69 31	71 29	58 42	71 29	71 29	69 31	70 30	66 34	73 27	61 39	71 29	66 34	74 26	

Table 2: Q5. AGE

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
		FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
<u>18-49</u>	68	70	58	75	70	65	71	100	41	64	70	77	62
18-24	25	26	20	35	21	23	28	55	0	16	28	31	21
25-29	11	12	8	15	10	9	14	25	0	12	11	9	14
30-34	9	10	7	10	10	9	9	20	0	7	10	10	9
35-39	5	5	5	4	5	6	5	0	10	14	3	7	4
40-44	6	7	1	7	7	5	7	0	12	5	7	6	7
45-49	10	9	17	4	18	13	8	0	19	9	11	13	8
<u>50+</u>	32	30	42	25	30	35	29	0	59	36	30	23	38
50-54	9	8	14	8	11	12	6	0	16	3	10	8	9
55-59	7	7	7	5	6	6	7	0	13	13	4	2	9
60-64	4	5	1	2	7	4	5	0	8	5	5	3	6
65-69	3	2	8	1	4	3	2	0	5	4	3	2	3
70-74	6	6	5	5	3	7	6	0	11	8	5	5	8
75+	3	2	7	3	0	3	3	0	6	4	2	3	2

Table 3: Q6. GENDER

	F	REG		INCOME		Q6 GENDER		Q5 AGE		Q45 DISA		Q43 OTHER LANGUAGE	
		FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Men Women Non-binary DK/NA	48 50 1 1	46 52 1 1	58 42 0 0	49 50 1 0	50 50 0 0	100 0 0 0	100	43 56 1 0	53 46 0 1	52 39 3 5	48 52 0 0	53 45 1 2	45 55 0 0

Table 4: Q7. PRIMARY RACE/ETHNICITY

		REGION			INCOME		Q6 GENDER		Q5 AGE		Q45 DISABLILITY		THER JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
PEOPLE OF COLOR Hispanic/Latino Multiracial	<b>100</b> 93 7	<b>100</b> 92 8	<b>100</b> 99 1	<b>100</b> 92 8	<b>100</b> 93 7	<b>100</b> 95 5	92	<b>100</b> 90 10	<b>100</b> 96 4	<b>100</b> 82 18	<b>100</b> 95 5	100 98 2	<b>100</b> 89 11

Table 5: Q8. MULTIRACIAL RACE/ETHNICITY

	REGION INCOME Q6 GENDER Q5 AGE				GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 OTHER LANGUAGE					
		FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	31	30	1	18	13	10	18	21	9	12	18	6	25
WHITE	<b>74</b> 74	_		<b>75</b> 75	<b>73</b> 73	<b>52</b> 52		<b>87</b> 87	<b>45</b> 45	<b>64</b> 64	<b>81</b> 81	<b>62</b>	<b>77</b> 77
White/Caucasian											-		
PEOPLE OF COLOR	100			100	100	100		100	100	100	100	100	100
African/African American/Black	9	8	47	3	17	22	2	2	25	20	2	6	9
Asian/Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander	1	1	0	2	0	0	2	0	4	0	2	0	1
Hispanic/Latino	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100
Am. Indian/Native American/Indigenous	47	45	100	44	50	59	45	54	31	63	36	14	54
Middle Eastern or North African	5	5	0	8	0	0	8	7	0	0	8	0	6
Other	5	6	0	9	0	0	0	8	0	14	0	30	0

Table 6: Q9. ASIAN RACE/ETHNICITY

		REGION		INCO		Q6 GENDER		Q5 AGE		Q45 DISABLILITY		Q43 OTHER LANGUAGE		
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO	
Base	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Indian or South Asian	100	100	0	100	0	0	100	0	100	0	100	0	100	

Table 7: Q10. HISPANIC RACE/ETHNICITY

		REGION		INCOME		Q6 GENDER		Q5 AGE		Q45 DISABLILITY		Q43 OTHER LANGUAGE	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Mexican, Mexican Am. or Chicano	68	68	71	68	70	68	70	70	66	61	69	72	64
Puerto Rican	7	6	12	6	9	9	4	7	6	6	7	7	6
Cuban	3	3	1	5	2	2	4	5	2	1	4	1	5
Central American	5	5	3	4	7	4	6	7	3	4	6	6	4
South American	5	6	2	5	4	6	5	1	9	3	5	8	2
Caribbean	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Another Hispanic, Latino, Spanish origin	8	8	7	8	8	10	6	7	9	23	5	4	12
DK/NA/Refused	5	5	4	5	0	2	6	4	6	7	4	2	8

Table 8: Q11. AFRICAN RACE/ETHNICITY

			SION	INCO			ENDER	Q5 A		Q45 DISA		Q43 O	JAGE
	Γotal	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	3	2	0	1	2	2	. 0	0	2	2	0	0	2
African American	23	11	100	69	12	11	83	100	11	15	75	100	11
Black	13	0	100	69	0	0	83	100	0	15	0	100	0
Afro Latino	72	82	0	0	88	85	0	0	82	82	0	0	82
Other	6	7	0	31	0	4	17	0	7	3	25	0	7

Table 9: Q7/Q8/Q9/Q10/Q11 RACE/ETHNICITY

		REG	GION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	\GE	Q45 DISA	ABLILITY	Q43 O LANGI	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
AFRICAN AMERICANS	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	1	3	0	0	1
ASIAN/PACIFIC ISLANDERS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LATINOS	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100
MEXICANS	68	68	71	68	70	68	70	70	66	61	69	72	64
NATIVE AMERICANS	3	3	1	4	3	3	3	5	1	11	2	0	6
MULTIRACIAL	7	8	1	8	7	5	8	10	4	18	5	2	11
WHITES	5	6	1	6	5	2	6	9	2	11	4	2	9
PEOPLE OF COLOR	95	94	99	94	95	98	94	91	98	89	96	98	91

Table 10: Q12. HEALTH INSURANCE

		REC	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GI	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 OT LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
<u>EMPLOYER</u>	35	35		22	50	37		29	40	_	38	30	39
Plan through your employer	35	35	33	22	50	37	34	29	40	10	38	30	39
<u>SPOUSE</u>	7	8	5	4	12	6		7	7	18	5	4	10
Plan through spouse's employer	7	8	5	4	12	6	7	7	7	18	5	4	10
PURCHASED	3			3	4	4		1	5		3	1	5
Plan you purchased yourself	3	3	6	3	4	4	3	1	5	4	3	1	5
TOTAL PUBLIC	31	30	38	43	14	27	36	29	34	52	28	35	28
Medicare	11	9		10	8	10	-	2	19	-	10	14	8
Medicaid/Health First Colorado	18	19		31	5	15		26	11	33	16	20	18
Military/Veterans' Administration	2	2	1	2	2	3	1	0	3	6	1	2	2
<u>NONE</u>	11	11		14	11	13		15	7		11	17	5
No health insurance	11	11	8	14	11	13	9	15	7	14	11	17	5
OTHER/DK/NA	12	12	11	15	10	13	12	19	7		15	13	12
Plan through parents	8	8	11	10	9	8	9	18	0	2	10	9	8
Another plan	1	1	0	1	0	1	-	0	1	0	1	0	1
DK/NA	4	4	0	4	1	4	3	1	6	0	4	4	4

Table 11: Q13. CHILDREN

		REG		INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA		Q43 O LANG	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
TOTAL YES	52	52	48	44	59	51	54	33	68	56	50	50	52
5 or under	9	10	6	11	6	9	9	13	5	16	8	11	7
6 to 12	13	14	9	16	11	16	11	9	17	15	13	12	14
13 to 18	20	20	21	17	30	21	20	12	27	9	22	21	20
19 or older	25	25	26	16	30	26	26	7	41	35	23	22	26
NO CHILDREN/DK/REF	48	48	52	56	41	49	46	67	32	44	50	50	48
No children	45	45	43	52	37	45	43	66	27	42	46	46	45
DK/Refused	3	3	9	4	4	4	3	1	5	2	4	5	2

Table 12: Q15a. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Jobs and the economy

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	200	172	27	89	76	92	108	89	111	29	159	103	88
EXT/VERY SERIOUS PRB	55	57	42	68	54	49	60	65	47	46	58	51	63
Extremely serious problem	27	27	26	37	21	21	32	30	25	24	28	26	29
Very serious problem	28	30	16	31	33	27	29	35	22	22	30	25	34
SWT/NOT TOO SERIOUS PRB	39	39	45	31	46	40	39	34	44	31	39	39	36
Somewhat serious problem	27	28	20	21	29	28	27	27	27	22	25	22	28
Not too serious problem	12	10	26	10	17	12	13	7	17	9	14	17	8
DK/NA	5	4	13	1	0	12	. 0	1	9	23	3	10	1
DK/NA	5	4	13	1	0	12	0	1	9	23	3	10	1

Table 13: Q15b. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Climate change

- -- ----

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	200	172	27	89	76	92	108	89	111	29	159	103	88
EXT/VERY SERIOUS PRB	52	52	51	58	46	43	60	54	50	55	54	58	49
Extremely serious problem	33	33	33	41	22	29	37	31	35	38	34	42	26
Very serious problem	19	19	18	17	24	14	23	23	15	17	20	17	23
SWT/NOT TOO SERIOUS PRB	47	47	48	41	52	55	40	46	48	44	45	40	50
Somewhat serious problem	24	26	11	22	36	27	21	34	16	21	25	23	27
Not too serious problem	23	21	37	18	16	28	19	12	32	23	20	17	23
DK/NA	1	1	1	1	2	2	. 1	0	2	1	1	1	1
DK/NA	1	1	1	1	2	2	! 1	0	2	1	1	1	1

Table 14: Q15c. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Police violence and misconduct

- -- ----

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 OT LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	200	172	27	89	76	92	108	89	111	29	159	103	88
EXT/VERY SERIOUS PRB	48	47	52	71	42	37	57	63	36	39	51	55	44
Extremely serious problem	27	27	25	42	21	21	32	37	18	12	31	35	20
Very serious problem	21	20	27	29	20	17	25	25	18	27	20	20	24
SWT/NOT TOO SERIOUS PRB	49	49	48	28	58	56	42	37	58	36	49	38	56
Somewhat serious problem	23	23	17	12	23	17	27	18	26	18	21	11	31
Not too serious problem	26	25	32	16	36	38	15	19	32	18	28	27	25
DK/NA	4	4	0	1	0	7	1	1	6	25	0	7	0
DK/NA	4	4	0	1	0	7	1	1	6	25	0	7	0

Table 15: Q15d. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : The cost of healthcare

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	200	172	27	89	76	92	108	89	111	29	159	103	88
EXT/VERY SERIOUS PRB	70	70	70	70	68	54	84	70	70	45	72	70	67
Extremely serious problem	45	45	46	44	41	23	64	42	47	30	45	40	45
Very serious problem	25	25	23	26	27	31	20	28	23	15	27	30	22
SWT/NOT TOO SERIOUS PRB	24	23	30	25	30	33	16	26	23	32	25	23	28
Somewhat serious problem	20	20	21	19	26	29	12	24	17	26	20	20	21
Not too serious problem	4	4	9	6	4	5	4	2	6	6	4	3	7
DK/NA	6	7	1	5	2	13	0	4	7	23	3	7	5
DK/NA	6	7	1	5	2	13	0	4	7	23	3	7	5

Table 16: Q15e. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Crime, in general

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	200	172	27	89	76	92	108	89	111	29	159	103	88
EXT/VERY SERIOUS PRB	77	80	60	73	76	76	78	76	78	68	78	81	70
Extremely serious problem	46	47	38	52	49	42	50	51	42	18	48	50	37
Very serious problem	31	32	21	22	27	35	28	24	36	50	30	31	33
SWT/NOT TOO SERIOUS PRB	23	20	39	26	24	23	22	24	21	31	22	19	29
Somewhat serious problem	17	14	37	21	18	16	18	22	14	24	16	15	21
Not too serious problem	5	6	1	5	6	7	4	2	8	7	5	4	8
DK/NA	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	1
DK/NA	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	1

Table 17: Q15f. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Restrictions on reproductive rights

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	 <\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	200	172	27	89	76	92	108	89	111	29	159	103	88
EXT/VERY SERIOUS PRB	51	52	43	65	40	43	58	57	46	30	53	48	52
Extremely serious problem	26	25	31	32	22	18	32	27	24	13	28	25	29
Very serious problem	25	27	12	33	18	25	26	30	22	17	25	23	23
SWT/NOT TOO SERIOUS PRB	44	43	48	25	57	50	38	33	53	60	42	50	38
Somewhat serious problem	17	17	15	15	20	13	20	18	16	11	18	18	16
Not too serious problem	27	26	33	11	37	37	18	15	37	49	24	32	22
DK/NA	5	5	9	10	2	7	4	10	1	10	5	2	10
DK/NA	5			10	2	7		10	1	10	5	2	10

Table 18: Q15g. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Illegal immigration

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	200	172	27	89	76	92	108	89	111	29	159	103	88
EXT/VERY SERIOUS PRB	26	23	42	40	18	20	30	18	32	28	26	26	25
Extremely serious problem	18	16	30	29	11	12	23	11	23	11	19	21	14
Very serious problem	8	7	12	11	7	9	7	7	8	18	6	5	12
SWT/NOT TOO SERIOUS PRB	70	72	57	54	77	74	67	77	64	68	69	72	66
Somewhat serious problem	36	37	31	26	41	32	40	36	36	25	36	33	36
Not too serious problem	34	35	26	29	37	42	27	41	28	43	33	39	31
DK/NA	5	5	1	6	5	6	3	5	4	3	5	2	8
DK/NA	5	5	1	6	5	6	3	5	4	3	5	2	8

Table 19: Q15h. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Drug overdoses

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	200	172	27	89	76	92	108	89	111	29	159	103	88
EXT/VERY SERIOUS PRB	79	78	81	83	81	71	85	79	79	57	81	80	76
Extremely serious problem	42	44	26	49	40	36	47	36	47	25	42	42	36
Very serious problem	37	34	55	34	41	35	38	43	32	32	39	37	40
SWT/NOT TOO SERIOUS PRB	20	20	18	17	17	27	14	21	19	33	19	18	24
Somewhat serious problem	17	17	16	15	14	21	14	18	16	33	15	15	21
Not too serious problem	3	3	3	2	2	6	1	3	3	0	4	3	3
DK/NA	1	2	1	1	2	2	. 1	1	2	9	0	2	0
DK/NA	1	2	1	1	2	2	1	1	2	9	0	2	0

Table 20: Q15i. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Homelessness

- -- ----

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	GE.	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 OT LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	200	172	27	89	76	92	108	89	111	29	159	103	88
EXT/VERY SERIOUS PRB	86	86	85	80	91	81	91	87	86	87	85	86	85
Extremely serious problem	58	61	41	55	61	48	67	57	59	66	55	57	56
Very serious problem	28	25	44	25	30	33	24	30	26	21	30	29	30
SWT/NOT TOO SERIOUS PRB	14	14	15	20	9	19	9	13	14	13	15	14	15
Somewhat serious problem	11	11	14	16	8	18	6	13	10	12	12	11	13
Not too serious problem	3	3	1	4	2	2	3	0	4	1	3	3	2

Table 21: Q15j. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : The cost of housing

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGL	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	262	221	41	130	107	131	125	124	138	40	211	126	134
EXT/VERY SERIOUS PRB	89	89	85	92	84	87	90	90	88	89	88	92	86
Extremely serious problem	54	55	44	53	54	58	47	50	57	57	54	56	52
Very serious problem	35	34	41	39	30	29	43	40	31	32	34	35	34
SWT/NOT TOO SERIOUS PRB	11	11	15	8	16	13	10	10	12	11	12	8	14
Somewhat serious problem	10	9	13	6	16	11	9	8	12	11	10	8	12
Not too serious problem	1	1	2	2	0	2	1	3	0	0	2	1	2
DK/NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DK/NA	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Table 22: Q15k. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Hunger

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	262	221	41	130	107	131	125	124	138	40	211	126	134
EXT/VERY SERIOUS PRB	61	62	55	65	50	59	61	54	67	62	59	66	56
Extremely serious problem	25	25	25	35	14	23	24	25	24	42	23	31	19
Very serious problem	36	37	30	31	36	35	37	29	42	21	37	34	36
SWT/NOT TOO SERIOUS PRB	39	38	45	34	50	41	38	46	33	38	40	34	44
Somewhat serious problem	28	30	14	27	32	28	28	34	22	25	29	23	33
Not too serious problem	11	7	31	7	17	13	10	12	11	12	12	11	11
DK/NA	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	1
DK/NA	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	1

Table 23: Q15I. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Wildfires or other natural disasters

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	262	221	41	130	107	131	125	124	138	40	211	126	134
EXT/VERY SERIOUS PRB	50	52	39	49	55	52	46	53	47	57	48	49	51
Extremely serious problem	18	20	6	21	17	22	14	14	21	20	18	25	11
Very serious problem	32	32	33	28	38	31	31	38	26	37	30	24	40
SWT/NOT TOO SERIOUS PRB	46	44	61	48	44	47	47	46	47	38	48	44	48
Somewhat serious problem	36	34	46	41	34	40	32	38	34	35	37	33	39
Not too serious problem	11	10	15	7	10	7	15	8	13	3	12	11	9
DK/NA	4	5	0	3	1	1	8	1	7	5	4	7	1
DK/NA	4	5	0	3	1	1	8	1	7	5	4	7	1

Table 24: Q15m. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Drug and alcohol use

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	262	221	41	130	107	131	125	124	138	40	211	126	134
EXT/VERY SERIOUS PRB	67	66	74	71	66	67	69	65	70	62	68	69	66
Extremely serious problem	30	28	40	33	25	31	29	17	41	29	30	32	29
Very serious problem	37	38	34	38	42	36	40	48	28	34	38	37	37
SWT/NOT TOO SERIOUS PRB	30	31	26	29	34	33	26	35	26	38	29	26	34
Somewhat serious problem	24	24	25	24	26	23	24	34	16	34	23	21	28
Not too serious problem	6	7	2	5	8	10	2	1	10	4	6	5	7
DK/NA	3	3	0	0	0	0	5	0	5	0	3	5	0
DK/NA	3	3	0	0	0	0	5	0	5	0	3	5	0

Table 25: Q15n. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Mental health

		REG	GION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	ιGE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 OT LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	< <\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	262	221	41	130	107	131	125	124	138	40	211	126	134
EXT/VERY SERIOUS PRB	76	77	74	74	84	71	81	83	70	79	75	78	74
Extremely serious problem	42	42	40	42	49	37	48	41	43	35	42	40	44
Very serious problem	34	34	34	31	35	33	33	42	28	45	33	38	29
SWT/NOT TOO SERIOUS PRB	21	20	26	26	16	29	13	17	25	19	22	16	26
Somewhat serious problem	15	14	23	20	12	25	6	10	20	13	16	10	20
Not too serious problem	6	6	3	6	4	5	7	7	4	6	6	6	6
DK/NA	3	3	0	1	0	0	6	0	5	1	3	6	0
DK/NA	3	3	0	1	0	0		0	5	1	3	6	0

Table 26: Q15o. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Racial bias and discrimination

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	262	221	41	130	107	131	125	124	138	40	211	126	134
EXT/VERY SERIOUS PRB	51	52	44	49	54	38	64	63	40	62	49	57	45
Extremely serious problem	20	21	13	21	19	15	22	20	19	32	17	19	20
Very serious problem	32	32	32	28	34	23	42	43	21	30	32	38	25
SWT/NOT TOO SERIOUS PRB	48	47	56	50	46	62	35	37	59	35	51	42	55
Somewhat serious problem	27	25	36	30	25	37	16	23	31	24	28	19	35
Not too serious problem	21	22	20	19	21	25	18	14	28	11	23	22	21
DK/NA	1	1	0	1	0	0	1	0	1	4	0	1	0
DK/NA	1	1	0	1	0	0	1	0	1	4	0	1	0

Table 27: Q15p. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : Gun violence

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	262	221	41	130	107	131	125	124	138	40	211	126	134
EXT/VERY SERIOUS PRB	71	73	61	69	75	61	81	81	62	76	70	75	66
Extremely serious problem	41	42	35	38	42	34	46	44	38	51	39	54	29
Very serious problem	30	31	26	31	33	26	35	37	24	25	32	22	37
SWT/NOT TOO SERIOUS PRB	28	26	37	29	25	37	19	19	36	18	29	24	32
Somewhat serious problem	16	15	21	17	14	19	13	13	19	15	17	17	15
Not too serious problem	12	11	17	12	11	18	6	5	18	3	12	7	16
DK/NA	1	1	1	2	0	2	0	0	2	6	0	0	2
DK/NA	1	1	1	2	0	2	0	0	2	6	0	0	2

Table 28: Q15q. I'd like to read you some problems facing Colorado that people have mentioned. For each one I read, please tell me whether you think it is an extremely serious problem, a very serious problem, somewhat serious problem, or not too serious a problem in Colorado. : The rising cost of living

		REG	GION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	262	221	41	130	107	131	125	124	138	40	211	126	134
EXT/VERY SERIOUS PRB Extremely serious problem	<b>91</b> 64	<b>92</b> 65	<b>91</b> 57	<b>96</b> 63	<b>84</b> 61	<b>95</b> 68		<b>90</b> 60	<b>93</b> 67	<b>87</b> 67	<b>92</b> 62	<b>94</b> 67	<b>89</b> 62
Very serious problem	28	26	35	33	23	27	29	30	26	20	30	27	27
SWT/NOT TOO SERIOUS PRB	9	8	9	4	16	5	13	10	7	13	8	6	11
Somewhat serious problem Not too serious problem	8 0	8 0	9 0	4 0	16 0	5 0	_	10 0	7 0	13 0	8 0	6 0	11 0

Table 29: Q16. How satisfied are you with the state government in Colorado and how well it works for people like you?

		REC	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GI	ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O' LANGI	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
TOTAL SATISFIED	56	54	67	61	53	57	54	65	48	55	57	59	54
Very satisfied	8	9	8	8	11	8	9	9	8	2	10	8	10
Somewhat satisfied	47	45	60	54	42	49	45	56	39	52	47	51	44
TOTAL DISSATISFIED	39	42	25	36	40	39	39	31	46	44	36	33	43
Somewhat dissatisfied	23	25	14	20	21	21	25	19	26	25	21	21	23
Very dissatisfied	16	17	11	16	20	18	14	12	20	18	15	12	20
DK/REFUSED	5	5	8	3	6	3	7	5	6	2	6	8	3
DK/Refused	5	5	8	3	6	3	7	5	6	2	6	8	3

Table 30: Q17a. Here are some potential challenges that could keep Coloradans like you from being heard in state government. For each one, please tell me whether you consider it to be a major challenge, a minor challenge, or not a challenge. : Political polarization and lack of compromise between political parties

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O LANG	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
MAJOR/MINOR CHALLENGE	90	89	92	95	94	89	90	94	86	80	91	87	92
Major challenge	65	64	67	62	74	64	65	54	74	61	64	64	65
Minor challenge	25	25	24	33	20	25	25	40	13	19	27	23	28
NOT A CHALLENGE	4	4	8	2	5	6	2	3	5	7	4	5	4
Not a challenge	4	4	8	2	5	6	2	3	5	7	4	5	4
DK/NA	6	7	0	3	1	5	7	3	9	13	5	8	4
DK/NA	6	7	0	3	1	5	7	3	9	13	5	8	4

Table 31: Q17b. Here are some potential challenges that could keep Coloradans like you from being heard in state government. For each one, please tell me whether you consider it to be a major challenge, a minor challenge, or not a challenge. : Strong influence of lobbyists and corporate interests over policymakers' decisions

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O LANG	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
MAJOR/MINOR CHALLENGE	81	82	79	82	90	87	75	82	80	77	81	80	82
Major challenge	63	66	48	66	67	66	60	61	65	64	63	56	70
Minor challenge	18	16	31	16	23	20	15	21	15	14	18	23	12
NOT A CHALLENGE	7	5	17	7	6	9	5	6	8	7	7	7	7
Not a challenge	7	5	17	7	6	9	5	6	8	7	7	7	7
DK/NA	12	13	5	11	5	5	20	12	12	16	12	14	11
DK/NA	12	13	5	11	5	5	20	12	12	16	12	14	11

Table 32: Q17c. Here are some potential challenges that could keep Coloradans like you from being heard in state government. For each one, please tell me whether you consider it to be a major challenge, a minor challenge, or not a challenge. : Limited understanding among state policymakers about the needs or concerns of Coloradans like you

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GI	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
MAJOR/MINOR CHALLENGE	88	88	88	92	93	88	88	93	84	86	88	88	88
Major challenge	58	58	58	60	59	54	61	55	60	59	56	59	56
Minor challenge	30	30	30	31	34	35	27	38	24	27	32	30	32
NOT A CHALLENGE	6	5	11	4	5	7	6	2	9	2	7	4	9
Not a challenge	6	5	11	4	5	7	6	2	9	2	7	4	9
DK/NA	6	6	1	4	2	5	6	5	6	12	5	8	4
DK/NA	6	6	1	4	2	5	6	5	6	12	5	8	4

Table 33: Q17d. Here are some potential challenges that could keep Coloradans like you from being heard in state government. For each one, please tell me whether you consider it to be a major challenge, a minor challenge, or not a challenge. : Lack of information about how Coloradans like you can engage in state policymaking processes

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O LANG	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
MAJOR/MINOR CHALLENGE	83	83	84	86	87	84	82	89	78	79	83	80	86
Major challenge	51	53	39	51	56	46	55	48	54	44	51	56	44
Minor challenge	32	30	44	35	31	38	27	41	24	36	32	23	41
NOT A CHALLENGE	11	11	13	10	10	13	10	9	13	6	12	12	11
Not a challenge	11	11	13	10	10	13	10	9	13	6	12	12	11
DK/NA	6	6	4	5	2	3	8	2	9	15	5	9	3
DK/NA	6	6	4	5	2	3	8	2	9	15	5	9	3

Table 34: Q18a. Here are some actions that some people say will improve how policy decisions are made in Colorado's state government. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making Colorado's state government more responsive to the interests of people like you. : Increasing state policymakers' access to nonpartisan information and analysis of issues affecting Colorado

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	< <\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
VERY/SMWT EFFECTIVE	78	79	75	81	82	76	80	85	72	76	79	80	79
Very effective	47	47	49	48	52	42	53	53	42	45	48	57	39
Somewhat effective	31	32	27	33	30	34	27	32	30	31	31	23	40
NOT TOO EFFECTIVE	12	12	14	11	12	19	6	9	14	14	12	11	13
Not too effective	12	12	14	11	12	19	6	9	14	14	12	11	13
DK/NA	10	10	10	8	6	5	15	5	14	10	9	10	8
DK/NA	10	10	10	8	6	5	15	5	14	10	9	10	8

Table 35: Q18b. Here are some actions that some people say will improve how policy decisions are made in Colorado's state government. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making Colorado's state government more responsive to the interests of people like you. : Requiring that state policymakers regularly engage with and listen to Coloradans like you in a meaningful way

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	\GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
VERY/SMWT EFFECTIVE	83	83	83	90	83	78	87	88	78	84	83	83	83
Very effective	61	62	52	65	63	54	66	70	54	64	62	64	60
Somewhat effective	22	20	31	25	19	24	20	18	25	19	21	19	23
NOT TOO EFFECTIVE	11	10	17	8	13	17	5	7	13	6	12	8	13
Not too effective	11	10	17	8	13	17	5	7	13	6	12	8	13
DK/NA	6	7	0	2	4	5	8	4	8	11	5	9	4
DK/NA	6	7	0	2	4	5	8	4	8	11	5	9	4

Table 36: Q18c. Here are some actions that some people say will improve how policy decisions are made in Colorado's state government. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making Colorado's state government more responsive to the interests of people like you. : Making information about how the public can participate and comment on policy decisions more easily available

- -- ----

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
VERY/SMWT EFFECTIVE	87	88	85	88	90	85	89	94	81	81	88	89	85
Very effective	54	55	44	57	59	46	60	62	47	54	55	54	55
Somewhat effective	34	33	40	31	31	39	29	33	34	27	33	35	30
NOT TOO EFFECTIVE	9	9	9	8	10	12	7	4	13	16	8	8	11
Not too effective	9	9	9	8	10	12	7	4	13	16	8	8	11
DK/NA	4	3	6	3	0	3	4	1	6	3	3	3	4
DK/NA	4	3	6	3	0	3	4	1	6	3	3	3	4

Table 37: Q18d. Here are some actions that some people say will improve how policy decisions are made in Colorado's state government. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making Colorado's state government more responsive to the interests of people like you. : Requiring state policymakers to consider how their decisions will impact different groups of people within Colorado

- -- ----

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O' LANG	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
VERY/SMWT EFFECTIVE	85	86	78	89	88	82	87	93	77	79	85	84	86
Very effective	59	60	54	66	62	51	65	68	51	68	58	62	58
Somewhat effective	26	26	25	23	26	31	22	25	26	12	27	22	28
NOT TOO EFFECTIVE	8	7	15	8	10	13	5	6	11	9	8	6	10
Not too effective	8	7	15	8	10	13	5	6	11	9	8	6	10
DK/NA	7	7	7	3	1	6	8	1	12	11	6	10	4
DK/NA	7	7	7	3	1	6	8	1	12	11	6	10	4

Table 38: Q18e. Here are some actions that some people say will improve how policy decisions are made in Colorado's state government. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making Colorado's state government more responsive to the interests of people like you. : Requiring state policymakers to consider the long-term financial impacts of their decisions

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	ιGE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
То	ıtal	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	< <\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
VERY/SMWT EFFECTIVE	85	86	82	87	91	81	88	95	77	83	86	87	82
Very effective	61	62	54	64	63	55	67	69	54	47	65	68	56
Somewhat effective	24	24	27	23	28	27	22	26	23	36	20	20	27
NOT TOO EFFECTIVE	9	7	18	9	6	14	4	2	14	14	8	6	12
Not too effective	9	7	18	9	6	14	4	2	14	14	8	6	12
DK/NA	6	7	0	5	3	5	8	3	9	3	6	7	6
DK/NA	6	7	0	5	3	5	8	3	9	3	6	7	6

Table 39: Q19a. Please tell me whether you - or someone you know - have been treated unfairly in any of the following situations here in Colorado as a result of their race or ethnicity. : When trying to rent or purchase a place to live

		REG		INCO			ENDER	Q5 <i>A</i>		Q45 DISA		Q43 O LANG	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Yes No DK/NA	37 59 4	37 60 3	37 52 11	37 58 5	27 69 4	30 63 6	56	33 63 4	41 55 4	59 32 9	32 65 3	35 59 6	37 61 2

Table 40: Q19b. Please tell me whether you - or someone you know - have been treated unfairly in any of the following situations here in Colorado as a result of their race or ethnicity. : When interacting with law enforcement

		REG	ION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 <i>A</i>	AGE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Yes No	42 53	43 53	41 50	46 49	35 62	32 61	46	44 54	41 52	56 39	39 56	42 53	41 54
DK/NA	5	4	9	4	3	6	4	3	7	5	5	5	5

Table 41: Q19c. Please tell me whether you - or someone you know - have been treated unfairly in any of the following situations here in Colorado as a result of their race or ethnicity. : When seeking employment

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	ABLILITY	Q43 O LANG	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Yes No DK/NA	35 61 4	36 62 2	33 55 11	39 57 4	27 71 2	28 67 5	41 57 3	35 64 2	36 59 5	37 57 6	35 63 2	33 63 4	36 60 3

Table 42: Q19d. Please tell me whether you - or someone you know - have been treated unfairly in any of the following situations here in Colorado as a result of their race or ethnicity. : When seeking healthcare services

		REG	ION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 <i>A</i>	\GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Yes No DK/NA	32 62 6	30 64 6	44 50 6	36 60 4	27 70 3	24 69 7		31 67 2	33 58 8	50 37 13	30 67 4	33 60 8	33 64 4

Table 43: Q19e. Please tell me whether you - or someone you know - have been treated unfairly in any of the following situations here in Colorado as a result of their race or ethnicity. : When interacting with government agencies or services

		REG		INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A		Q45 DISA		Q43 O	JAGE
	Total	FRONT	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Yes No DK/NA	33 59 8	33 59 8	28 59 14	32 57 11	26 72 2	27 63 10		32 62 7	33 57 10	59 36 6	27 65 9	34 61 5	29 58 12

Table 44: Q19 EVER TREATED UNFAIRLY

		REG	SION	INCO	DME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	ιGE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O1 LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
YES NO	64 36	63 37	69 31	70 30	54 46	59 41	68 32	67 33	62 38	85 15	61 39	65 35	63 37

Table 45: Q20. Which of the following best describes your financial situation?

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	\GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 Oʻ LANGI	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	 <\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
	Total	IVAINOL	IVANOL		Ψ1 ΟΙΚ+	IVILIN	VVOIVILIV	10-04	JJ+	120	110	120	110
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Living comfortably w increasing savings	15	15	15	8	27	18	12	15	15	12	17	18	12
Living comfortably, not incr. savings	30	27	44	22	46	28	31	29	30	23	32	30	31
Just getting by financially	35	37	24	45	20	38	34	37	34	39	34	32	39
Really struggling financially	18	18	17	26	6	16	21	19	18	20	17	18	16
DK	2	2	0	0	0	0	2	0	3	6	1	2	2

Table 46: Q21. Would you say you are better off, or worse off financially than you were a year ago, or is your financial situation about the same?

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
TOTAL BETTER	21	19	33	23	25	22	20	28	15	9	24	28	15
Much better	9	10	3	9	11	6	11	15	3	0	11	15	3
Somewhat better	12	9	30	14	14	16	9	13	12	9	13	13	12
TOTAL WORSE	37	40	19	47	20	33	39	35	38	50	32	27	43
Somewhat worse	23	26	7	29	17	21	23	29	18	34	20	18	28
Much worse	14	14	12	18	3	12	16	6	20	15	11	9	16
SAME/DK/NA	42	41	49	30	56	45	41	37	47	41	44	45	41
About the same	42	41	49	30	55	44	41	37	46	41	44	44	41
DK/NA	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	1	1	0

Table 47: Q22. Thinking ahead over the next year, how worried are you that you might lose your home because you can't afford the monthly rent or mortgage?

		REC	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GI	ENDER	Q5 A	GE.	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
TOTAL WORRIED	42	43	36	58	22	42	40	40	43	51	40	39	45
Very worried	15	14	16	23	8	14	15	13	16	14	15	15	14
Somewhat worried	27	28	20	35	15	28	25	27	27	37	25	23	31
TOTAL NOT WORRIED	54	52	64	41	77	55	54	60	49	46	57	57	52
Not too worried	24	24	22	24	30	22	26	34	16	28	24	27	22
Not at all worried	30	28	43	17	47	34	27	26	34	18	34	30	31
DK/NA	4	5	0	1	1	2	. 7	0	8	3	3	4	3
DK/NA	4	5	0	1	1	2	. 7	0	8	3	3	4	3

Table 48: Q23. Thinking ahead over the next year, how worried are you that you or someone else in your household will be without health insurance coverage?

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	\GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O LANG	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
TOTAL WORRIED	55		68	66	41	48		57	53	59	53	57	51
Very worried	28	_	34	38	17	31	_	24	32	29	27	29	25
Somewhat worried	26	25	35	28	24	17	34	33	20	30	26	27	25
TOTAL NOT WORRIED	44	46	29	32	58	52	36	41	46	38	46	41	48
Not too worried	18	18	15	12	27	23	14	20	16	13	19	17	20
Not at all worried	26	28	14	19	31	29	23	21	30	25	27	24	28
DK/NA	2	2	3	3	1	0	3	2	2	3	1	2	1
DK/NA	2	2	3	3	1	0	3	2	2	3	1	2	1

Table 49: Q24. Thinking ahead over the next year, how worried are you that you might not always be able to afford enough food to feed yourself and your family?

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
TOTAL WORRIED	47	47	47	56	32	47	47	49	46	63	43	45	48
Very worried	20	21	15	26	7	13	27	17	23	18	19	18	20
Somewhat worried	27	26	32	30	26	33	20	32	23	45	24	27	28
TOTAL NOT WORRIED	53	53	53	44	68	53	53	51	54	37	57	55	52
Not too worried	27	27	29	28	32	26	29	31	24	17	29	27	27
Not at all worried	26	26	24	16	36	28	24	21	30	20	28	27	25

Table 50: Q25. Do you plan to be employed over the next year?

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
TOTAL WORRIED	33	30	50	46	25	33	34	37	30	25	35	37	30
Very worried	12	12	10	19	6	12	12	13	11	5	13	13	10
Somewhat worried	21	18	41	27	19	20	23	24	19	19	23	23	20
TOTAL NOT WORRIED	50	53	30	39	66	48	53	55	46	31	53	47	52
Not too worried	18	20	9	12	26	14	23	20	17	22	18	15	23
Not at all worried	32	33	20	27	39	33	30	36	28	9	35	32	29
DON'T PLAN/DK/NA	17	16	20	15	10	19	13	8	24	44	11	17	18
Don't plan on being employed	12	11	14	9	8	14	8	2	20	31	8	11	12
DK/NA	5	5	6	6	1	5	5	6	5	13	4	5	6

Table 51: Q26a. In the last 12 months, have you experienced any of the following?: Skipped meals because you couldn't afford food

		REG		INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA	ABLILITY	Q43 O	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Yes No DK/NA	19 81 0	20 80 1	11 89 0	29 70 1	5 94 0	18 82 1	19 81 0	26 74 1	12 87 0	31 69 0	14 86 1	15 85 0	20 79 1

Table 52: Q26b. In the last 12 months, have you experienced any of the following? : Postponed medical or dental care

		REG		INCO		Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 <i>A</i>		Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Yes No	38 62	37 62	39 61	45 54	29 71	28 72	54	43 56	33 67	61 39	32 67	32 68	44 55
DK/NA	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	1	0	1

Table 53: Q26c. In the last 12 months, have you experienced any of the following? : Postponed mental health care

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 OT LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Yes No	29 70	28 71	35 65	37 62	25 75	19 79	_	40 59	20 79	38 60	26 73	33 66	25 73
DK/NA	1	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	2	1	1	1	2

Table 54: Q26 EVER POSTPONED CARE

			REG	SION	INCO	DME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 <i>A</i>	\GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 OT LANGU	
		Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
	Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
YES NO		52 48	51 49	54 46	63 37	39 61	40 60	61 39	63 37	42 58	71 29	46 54	49 51	53 47

Table 55: Q28a. Here are some actions that some people say will address the rising cost of living in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in helping Coloradans make ends meet. : Increase the amount of tax credits available to individuals and families living on low incomes

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O LANG	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
VERY/SMWT EFFECTIVE	77	78	75	84	75	75	79	86	70	71	79	77	77
Very effective	39	38	47	43	40	34	44	41	38	39	40	41	39
Somewhat effective	38	40	29	41	35	40	36	44	33	32	39	36	38
NOT TOO EFFECTIVE	16	15	22	13	22	20	13	10	21	16	15	15	18
Not too effective	16	15	22	13	22	20	13	10	21	16	15	15	18
DK/NA	7	7	2	3	3	5	8	4	9	13	6	9	5
DK/NA	7	7	2	3	3	5	8	4	9	13	6	9	5

Table 56: Q28b. Here are some actions that some people say will address the rising cost of living in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in helping Coloradans make ends meet. : Raising taxes on people making over 500,000 dollars per year to cover services like housing, healthcare, and education

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GI	ENDER	Q5 A	\GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 Oʻ LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
VERY/SMWT EFFECTIVE	73	73	74	84	71	67	78	91	58	92	71	75	74
Very effective	46	45	47	49	48	41	48	49	43	76	40	52	41
Somewhat effective	28	28	27	35	22	26	30	42	16	16	31	23	33
NOT TOO EFFECTIVE	21	21	20	14	27	29	13	8	31	7	21	18	20
Not too effective	21	21	20	14	27	29	13	8	31	7	21	18	20
DK/NA	6	6	6	2	2	4	8	1	10	1	7	7	6
DK/NA	6	6	6	2	2	4	. 8	1	10	1	7	7	6

Table 57: Q28c. Here are some actions that some people say will address the rising cost of living in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in helping Coloradans make ends meet. :

Making government investments to stimulate the economy and create better-paying jobs in communities that are struggling

- -- ----

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
VERY/SMWT EFFECTIVE	81	81	78	85	81	77	84	91	72	93	78	84	78
Very effective	49	49	50	56	51	45	54	62	38	54	49	58	43
Somewhat effective	32	32	28	29	30	32	31	30	34	39	29	26	36
NOT TOO EFFECTIVE	14	13	18	12	17	20	9	6	21	6	16	12	16
Not too effective	14	13	18	12	17	20	9	6	21	6	16	12	16
DK/NA	5	5	4	3	2	3	7	2	7	1	6	4	6
DK/NA	5	5	4	3	2	3	7	2	7	1	6	4	6

Table 58: Q28d. Here are some actions that some people say will address the rising cost of living in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in helping Coloradans make ends meet. :

Making it easier for low-income people to enroll in programs that can help them to afford the costs of household expenses like food and healthcare

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	ιGE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	< <\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
VERY/SMWT EFFECTIVE	82	83	80	90	79	79	85	92	73	89	82	85	80
Very effective	58	59	54	65	56	51	64	72	46	65	58	68	50
Somewhat effective	24	24	25	25	23	28	21	20	27	23	24	16	30
NOT TOO EFFECTIVE	13	12	18	8	17	17	9	4	21	11	12	10	15
Not too effective	13	12	18	8	17	17	9	4	21	11	12	10	15
DK/NA	5	6	3	2	3	4	6	4	6	0	6	6	5
DK/NA	5	6	3	2	3	4	6	4	6	0	6	6	5

Table 59: Q29. Do you own or rent your home?

		REG		INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	(GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 Oʻ LANGI	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Own Rent	48 30	44 33	70 16	35 42	72 13	53 30	43 31	35 35	59 26	48 33	49 30	51 27	46 35
Living with family or friends Other	15 3	16 4	_	19 3	12	11 5	19	24 5	8	15 4	16	19	12 5
DK/Refused	3	3	3	1	1	2	_	1	5	0	2	2	2

Table 60: Q30. Who do you rent from?

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GI	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	140	129	11	93	23	66	73	74	65	23	112	61	77
Large mgmnt co.owns several properties A friend or family member Individual/family rents small properties Other DK/Refused	46 15 30 3 6	45 14 31 3 6	58 20 17 6	54 16 26 4	51 7 39 2 0	49 14 28 6 3	16 32 0	56 19 25 0	35 10 36 6 13	32 5 55 6	47 17 26 2 7	36 10 41 0 12	53 19 22 5 1

Table 61: Q31. Do you aspire to own a home someday?

		REG	SION	INCO	OME		ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA		Q43 O	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	140	129	11	93	23	66	73	74	65	23	112	61	77
Aspire to own a home and likely to Aspire to own a home but unlikely to Do not aspire to own a home DK/Refused	32 56 9 3	32 57 7 3	35 40 25 0	33 59 8 1	48 35 0 16	34 49 12 5	62	39 54 5 2	25 58 13 5	6 81 12 0	39 51 6 4	32 59 6 3	33 55 8 3

Table 62: Q32. Are you worried about whether your children will be able to afford to live in Colorado in the future?

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	\GE	Q45 DISA		Q43 O LANG	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	145	125	20	69	66	72	73	57	88	17	123	73	72
TOTAL WORRIED	82	81	91	87	86	76	89	89	78	56	86	83	82
Very worried	62	63	57	69	61	55	70	70	57	46	63	71	53
Somewhat worried	20	18	34	18	25	21	19	19	21	10	22	11	29
NOT WORRIED	15	16	9	8	14	19	11	4	22	44	11	17	12
Not worried	15	16	9	8	14	19	11	4	22	44	11	17	12
DK/REFUSED	3	3	0	6	0	6	0	7	0	0	3	0	6
DK/Refused	3	3	0	6	0	6	0	7	0	0	3	0	6

Table 63: Q33a. In order to pay your rent or your mortgage in the last year, have you had to do any of the following? : Work multiple jobs, or more than you wanted to

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	ιGE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O1 LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Yes	39	41	31	48	33	32	47	47	33	35	38	35	42
No	59	58	67	50	67	66	52	52	65	63	61	64	56
DK/NA	2	2	2	2	0	3	1	1	2	2	2	1	3

Table 64: Q33b. In order to pay your rent or your mortgage in the last year, have you had to do any of the following? : Lived with a roommate or in a friend or family member's home when you would rather not have

		REG		INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA		Q43 O	JAGE
	Total	FRONT	NOT FRONT	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Yes No DK/NA	24 74 2	23 75 1	26 69 5	28 69 3	21 79 0	17 79 3	70	35 64 2	14 84 2	22 75 2	23 76 2	17 81 2	28 69 2

Table 65: Q33c. In order to pay your rent or your mortgage in the last year, have you had to do any of the following?: Moved because you couldn't afford your rent or mortgage

		REG		INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 <i>A</i>		Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O	JAGE
	Total	FRONT	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Yes No	19 80	18 81	23 75	22 76	12 87	13 85	76	16 82	20 78	24 74	15 83	15 84	20 78
DK/NA	2	2	2	2	0	3	0	1	2	2	2	1	2

### Table 66: Q33 EVER CUT COSTS

		REC	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	\GE	Q45 DISA	ABLILITY	Q43 Oʻ LANGI		
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO	
_														
Bas	se 46	2 393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222	
YES NO	5 4	_	50 50	64 36	38 62	45 55	57 43	61 39	42 58	52 48	49 51	46 54	55 45	

Table 67: Q34a. Here are some actions that some people say will address rising housing costs in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making housing more affordable. : Requiring developers to build housing for people with lower income levels

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
VERY/SMWT EFFE	CTIVE 80	79	80	86	80	76	82	89	71	84	79	82	77
Very effective	53	53	50	58	49	47	58	60	47	62	52	57	48
Somewhat effective	27	26	29	28	31	30	25	29	24	22	28	25	29
NOT TOO EFFECT	<u>IVE</u> 15	14	20	11	19	21	9	9	20	14	14	11	19
Not too effective	15	14	20	11	19	21	9	9	20	14	14	11	19
DK/NA	5	6	0	3	1	3	8	2	9	2	6	7	4
DK/NA	5	6	0	3	1	3	8	2	9	2	6	7	4

Table 68: Q34b. Here are some actions that some people say will address rising housing costs in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making housing more affordable. : Ensuring landlords cannot raise rents on current tenants too quickly

			REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O	JAGE
		Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Bas	e	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
VERY/SI	MWT EFFECTIVE	84	86	75	88	86	82	86	94	76	93	82	87	81
Very effecti	ve	58	58	53	63	56	51	63	69	48	72	55	64	51
Somewhat	effective	27	28	22	25	31	31	23	25	28	21	27	23	31
NOT TO	D EFFECTIVE	11	9	24	10	14	16	7	4	17	6	12	8	14
Not too effe	ective	11	9	24	10	14	16	7	4	17	6	12	8	14
DK/NA		5	5	1	2	0	2	7	2	7	1	5	5	4
DK/NA		5	5	1	2	0	2	7	2	7	1	5	5	4

Table 69: Q34c. Here are some actions that some people say will address rising housing costs in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making housing more affordable. : Making it more difficult for landlords to evict tenants who have not violated the terms of their lease

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
VERY/SMWT EFFECTIVE	76	77	68	81	77	70	81	88	66	79	76	77	75
Very effective	43	44	40	50	40	34	52	52	36	41	43	45	40
Somewhat effective	33	34	28	31	37	35	29	36	30	38	32	32	34
NOT TOO EFFECTIVE	17	15	32	14	18	25	10	6	27	18	16	14	20
Not too effective	17	15	32	14	18	25	10	6	27	18	16	14	20
DK/NA	7	8	0	5	5	5	9	6	8	2	8	9	5
DK/NA	7	8	0	5	5	5	9	6	8	2	8	9	5

Table 70: Q34d. Here are some actions that some people say will address rising housing costs in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making housing more affordable. : Reducing property taxes for homeowners living on low or fixed incomes so that they can afford to stay in their homes

		REG		INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
VERY/SMWT EFFECTIVE	86	86	87	88	86	87	85	88	84	87	85	85	86
Very effective	63	64	58	69	60	57	69	75	53	81	60	67	58
Somewhat effective	23	22	28	19	25	29	17	13	31	6	25	18	28
NOT TOO EFFECTIVE	9	9	11	9	13	11	8	9	10	10	10	10	9
Not too effective	9	9	11	9	13	11	8	9	10	10	10	10	9
DK/NA	5	5	2	3	2	3	7	3	6	2	5	5	5
DK/NA	5	5	2	3	2	3	7	3	6	2	5	5	5

Table 71: Q34e. Here are some actions that some people say will address rising housing costs in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making housing more affordable. : Speeding up permitting and inspection processes for developers building housing for low-income households

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A		Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
VERY/SMWT EFFECTIVE	74	75	71	82	72	77	71	83	67	78	73	79	70
Very effective	42	45	29	52	32	41	42	48	38	51	41	50	34
Somewhat effective	32	30	42	30	40	36	29	35	29	27	32	28	36
NOT TOO EFFECTIVE	19	17	27	13	23	16	22	13	24	18	19	13	25
Not too effective	19	17	27	13	23	16	22	13	24	18	19	13	25
DK/NA	7	8	1	4	5	7	7	5	9	4	8	8	6
DK/NA	7	8	1	4	5	7	7	5	9	4	8	8	6

Table 72: Q34f. Here are some actions that some people say will address rising housing costs in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making housing more affordable. : Changing zoning laws to make it easier to build more housing close to job and transportation hubs

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A		Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
VERY/SMWT EFFECTIVE	78	78	77	82	79	73	81	89	68	86	76	81	74
Very effective	54	55	47	59	51	46	61	65	45	60	53	64	43
Somewhat effective	24	22	30	24	28	28	20	24	23	25	23	17	31
NOT TOO EFFECTIVE	16	15	21	13	18	21	12	9	22	13	17	13	19
Not too effective	16	15	21	13	18	21	12	9	22	13	17	13	19
DK/NA	6	7	2	5	3	6	7	2	10	1	7	6	7
DK/NA	6	7	2	5	3	6	7	2	10	1	7	6	7

Table 73: Q34g. Here are some actions that some people say will address rising housing costs in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in making housing more affordable. : Increasing government investments in programs that prevent people from becoming homeless

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
VERY/SMWT EFFECTIVE	79	79	76	84	75	75	82	89	70	79	78	78	79
Very effective	57	58	50	63	51	52	61	72	45	58	56	64	49
Somewhat effective	22	21	26	21	24	23	21	17	25	21	22	14	30
NOT TOO EFFECTIVE	16	14	24	13	22	23	9	10	21	18	16	16	16
Not too effective	16	14	24	13	22	23	9	10	21	18	16	16	16
DK/NA	6	6	1	3	2	3	9	2	9	3	6	6	5
DK/NA	6	6	1	3	2	3		2	9	3	6	6	5

Table 74: Q35. In the last year, have you experienced mental health strain such as anxiety, depression, loneliness, or stress?

		REG		INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 OT LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Yes No DK/NA	58 38 4	60 37 3	47 45 7	69 30 1	54 43 3	48 52 0		76 23 1	42 51 6	68 26 5	56 42 2	56 40 4	62 37 1

Table 75: Q36. Have you discussed these concerns with any of the following people?

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 Oʻ LANGI	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	< <\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	267	235	32	150	98	106	158	162	105	47	208	127	138
A friend or family member	76 27	79 27	56 24	68 30	85 25	66 30	_	83 26	65 28	76 20	77 28	83 22	71 32
Someone/had similar experiences A professional healthcare provider	32	34	17	30	40	34		32	33	30	32	31	32
No one	13	11	29	17	9	19	8	9	20	12	13	11	15
DK/NA	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0

Table 76: Q37a. Here are some actions that some people say will improve mental health or healthcare in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in improving mental health or healthcare.

: Making it easier for people to receive mental health screenings and services at the same places where they get care for their physical health

		REG	GION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	ιGE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
VERY/SMWT EFFECTIVE	87	88	79	91	89	86	88	94	81	94	87	90	86
Very effective	67	68	63	66	73	63	71	79	57	74	67	72	63
Somewhat effective	20	21	16	25	15	23	17	15	25	20	21	18	23
NOT TOO EFFECTIVE	10	8	19	8	11	14	6	6	13	6	9	7	11
Not too effective	10	8	19	8	11	14	6	6	13	6	9	7	11
DK/NA	3	3	2	1	0	1	6	0	6	0	4	4	3
DK/NA	3	3	2	1	0	1	6	0	6	0	4	4	3

Table 77: Q37b. Here are some actions that some people say will improve mental health or healthcare in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in improving mental health or healthcare.

: Pairing mental health professionals with law enforcement to respond to mental health emergency calls

		REG		INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A		Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
VERY/SMWT EFFECTIVE	81	82	79	82	88	79	84	86	78	87	80	80	82
Very effective	53	52	58	53	61	45	62	58	49	50	55	59	47
Somewhat effective	28	29	21	29	27	34	22	27	29	37	26	22	35
NOT TOO EFFECTIVE	12	11	18	12	12	19	5	11	13	11	12	13	10
Not too effective	12	11	18	12	12	19	5	11	13	11	12	13	10
DK/NA	7	7	2	6	0	2	11	3	10	2	8	6	7
DK/NA	7	7	2	6	0	2	11	3	10	2	8	6	7

Table 78: Q37c. Here are some actions that some people say will improve mental health or healthcare in Colorado. After I read each one, please tell me how effective you think it will be in improving mental health or healthcare.

: Increasing government investments in programs outside of healthcare settings that seek to prevent mental health and substance use challenges

		REG		INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A		Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
VERY/SMWT EFFECTIVE	84	84	81	88	88	83	85	92	77	91	84	87	82
Very effective	59	60	52	61	61	52	66	68	51	60	59	67	51
Somewhat effective	25	25	29	27	27	31	19	24	26	32	25	20	32
NOT TOO EFFECTIVE	11	10	18	9	12	15	7	6	15	5	10	8	12
Not too effective	11	10	18	9	12	15	7	6	15	5	10	8	12
DK/NA	5	6	1	3	0	2	8	2	8	3	6	5	5
DK/NA	5	6	1	3	0	2	8	2	8	3	6	5	5

Table 79: Q38. EMPLOYMENT STATUS

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
FULL-TIME Employed full-time	<b>55</b> 55		<b>52</b> 52	<b>49</b> 49	<b>66</b> 66	<b>58</b> 58	<b>53</b> 53	<b>55</b> 55	<b>55</b> 55	<b>21</b> 21	<b>60</b> 60	<b>52</b> 52	<b>57</b> 57
PART TIME/SELF/GIG Employed part-time Self-employed Gig worker	<b>20</b> 11 8 1	11	<b>11</b> 10 1 0	<b>28</b> 18 9 2	<b>13</b> 6 7 0	<b>18</b> 9 9 1	22 13 8 1	<b>27</b> 19 7 0	<b>14</b> 4 9 2	<b>32</b> 16 14 3	18 10 8 1	<b>21</b> 11 10 1	<b>20</b> 12 7 2
RETIRED Retired	<b>10</b>			<b>9</b> 9	<b>9</b> 9	<b>12</b> 12	<b>8</b> 8	<b>0</b> 0	<b>18</b> 18	<b>20</b> 20	<b>7</b> 7	<b>8</b> 8	<b>12</b> 12
UNEMPLOYED Unemployed	<b>5</b>			<b>6</b> 6	<b>1</b> 1	<b>7</b> 7	<b>4</b> 4	<b>6</b> 6	<b>5</b> 5	<b>16</b> 16	<b>3</b> 3	<b>5</b> 5	<b>6</b> 6
OTHER/DK/NA Homemaker Student DK/NA	<b>14</b> 2 9 3	1 8	<b>24</b> 8 16 0	15 2 13 1	<b>11</b> 4 7 0	<b>7</b> 0 6 0	19 5 11 3	20 2 18 0	<b>9</b> 3 1 5	13 4 3 6	14 2 10 2	<b>20</b> 3 12 5	<b>8</b> 2 6 0

Table 80: Q39. PARTY SELF-ID

		REG	GION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
DEMOCRAT	27	28	22	27	33	24	30	26	28	23	28	30	26
Registered as a Democrat	27	28	22	27	33	24	30	26	28	23	28	30	26
<u>INDEPENDENT</u>	36	36	38	38	40	40	31	41	33	48	36	38	36
Registered as Unaffiliated	35	35	35	37	39	39	30	39	32	48	34	37	35
Registered with another party	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	2	1	1
REPUBLICAN	19	18	28	14	21	22	17	13	24	13	18	15	20
Registered as a Republican	19	18	28	14	21	22	17	13	24	13	18	15	20
NOT REGISTERED	8	9	2	11	3	7	8	12	4	10	8	10	5
Not registered to vote	8	9	2	11	3	7	8	12	4	10	8	10	5
DK/NA	10	10	11	11	3	7	13	9	11	6	10	7	12
DK/Refused	10	10	11	11	3	7	13	9	11	6	10	7	12

Table 81: Q40. EDUCATION

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O LANG	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
NON-COLLEGE	76	75	86	87	67	78	76	87	67	81	76	78	75
First to 11th grade	11	12	7	17	5	16	7	8	13	11	12	12	11
High school graduate	36	35	41	34	40	32	40	47	27	24	38	41	28
Vocational/technical school	4	3	6	4	4	3	4	4	3	3	4	4	4
Some college, but no degree	18	18	22	22	14	20	17	19	18	36	15	13	25
Associate degree	7	7	11	11	5	7	8	9	6	6	7	8	7
COLLEGE+	22	23	14	13	33	21	22	13	30	19	22	19	25
Four-year college or bachelor's	15	16	12	12	19	14	15	11	19	17	15	14	18
Graduate school or advanced	7	7	2	1	14	7	6	2	11	3	7	5	8
DK/NA	2	2	0	0	0	1	3	0	3	0	2	3	0
DK/NA	2	2	0	0	0	1	3	0	3	0	2	3	0

Table 82: Q41. INCOME

		REC	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 OT LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
<b>\$0-\$30K</b> Less than \$20,000 \$20,000 to less than \$30,000	<b>10</b> 6 4	<b>8</b> 5 3	10	<b>21</b> 12 8	<b>0</b> 0 0	<b>10</b> 6 4	5	<b>12</b> 7 5	<b>8</b> 5 3	14	<b>7</b> 4 3	<b>7</b> 6 2	<b>13</b> 6 7
\$30K-\$50K \$30,000 to less than \$40,000 \$40,000 to less than \$50,000	<b>20</b> 11 9	<b>20</b> 12 8	<b>21</b> 5 16	<b>42</b> 23 19	<b>0</b> 0 0	<b>23</b> 10 13	12	<b>25</b> 16 8	<b>16</b> 6 10	7	<b>22</b> 12 10	<b>15</b> 6 8	<b>26</b> 16 10
<b>\$50K-\$75K</b> \$50,000 to less than \$75,000	<b>18</b> 18	<b>19</b> 19	<b>12</b> 12	<b>37</b> 37	<b>0</b> 0	<b>16</b> 16	-	<b>24</b> 24	<b>12</b> 12		<b>18</b> 18	<b>21</b> 21	<b>14</b> 14
<b>\$75K-\$100K</b> \$75,000 to less than \$90,000 \$90,000 to less than \$100,000	<b>18</b> 12 6	<b>15</b> 10 6	_	<b>0</b> 0 0	<b>44</b> 30 15	<b>15</b> 10 4	13	<b>18</b> 12 6	<b>17</b> 11 6	9	<b>19</b> 13 6	<b>23</b> 14 9	<b>13</b> 9 3
<b>\$100K-\$150K</b> \$100,000 to less than \$150,000	<b>9</b> 9	<b>10</b> 10	<b>5</b> 5	<b>0</b> 0	<b>23</b> 23	<b>11</b> 11	<b>8</b> 8	<b>7</b> 7	<b>11</b> 11	<b>11</b> 11	<b>9</b> 9	<b>8</b> 8	<b>11</b> 11
<b>\$150K+</b> More than \$150,000	<b>13</b> 13	<b>15</b> 15	<b>1</b> 1	<b>0</b> 0	<b>32</b> 32	<b>16</b> 16	-	<b>9</b> 9	<b>16</b> 16	_	<b>14</b> 14	<b>11</b> 11	<b>15</b> 15
REFUSED Refused	<b>13</b> 13	<b>13</b> 13	<b>10</b> 10	<b>0</b> 0	<b>0</b> 0	<b>10</b> 10		<b>4</b> 4	<b>20</b> 20		<b>10</b> 10	<b>15</b> 15	<b>8</b> 8

Table 83: Q42. HOUSEHOLD SIZE

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	
То	tal	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
<u>1-3</u>	58	57	61	59	61	58		58	58		60	52	67
1	12	9	24	13	7	15	9	9	14	24	10	8	16
2	27	28	20	26	33	27	28	28	26	21	29	23	32
3	19	20	16	20	20	17	23	21	18	15	21	21	19
<u>4+</u>	32	34	24	37	34	35	30	38	28	30	33	38	27
4	22	23	20	25	23	24	20	27	18	27	22	24	21
5+	10	11	4	12	11	11	10	10	10	3	12	14	6
REFUSED	10	9	15	4	5	7	11	4	14	11	7	10	6
Refused	10	9	15	4	5	7	11	4	14	11	7	10	6

Table 84: Q43. FOREIGN LANGUAGE

		REG		INCO			ENDER	Q5 A		Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Yes No	50 48	49 49	56 41	45 54	53 47	54 45	44 52	55 45	46 50	47 53	51 49	100 0	0 100
DK/Refused	2	2	3	1	0	1	4	0	4	0	0	0	0

Table 85: Q45. DISABLED

		REG	SION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 <i>A</i>	\GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O' LANGI	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Yes No	15 80	15 80	14 80	17 80	11 86	16 80		11 86	18 75	100	0 100	14 83	17 81
DK/Refused	5	5	6	3	3	4		3	73	0	0	3	3

Table 86: Q46. FOREIGN BORN

		REG	SION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	JAGE
	Total	FRONT	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Bom in US Bom in another country DK/Refused	82 16 2	82 16 2	82 17 1	85 15 0	80 19 1	81 19 0	83 14 3	91 9 0	75 22 3	93 6 1	80 18 2	70 27 3	94 5 0

Table 87: Q47. SEXUAL ORIENTATION

		REG		INCO			ENDER	Q5 A		Q45 DISA		Q43 O LANG	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Heterosexual / Straight Gay / Lesbian Bisexual	78 4 7	77 3 7	84 4 4	77 6 9	82 2 6	86 6 4	1	70 7 13	85 1 2	64 9 17	82 2 5	80 3 7	78 4 7
Other Prefer not to say N/A	3 8 1	4 9 0	0 0 7	3 5 0	5 2 3	0 4 0	5	7 4 0	0 10 2	4 6 0	3 6 1	2 5 2	4 7 0

Table 88: Q48. TRANSGENDER

		REG		INCO			ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA		Q43 O LANGI	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Yes No	2 95	2 95	0 95	1 98	4 96	0 98	_	4 96	0 93	3 92	2 95	0 96	4 93
DK/NA	3	3	5	1	1	2	3	0	6	5	3	4	3

Table 89: Q47/Q48 LGBT+

		REG	ION	INCO	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 OT LANGU	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
NO YES DK/NA	77 14 10	76 15 9	79 8 12	77 18 5	82 13 5	83 10 6	16	69 26 4	83 3 14	64 30 6	81 11 9	78 13 10	78 15 7

Table 90: LANGUAGE OF INTERVIEW

		REG		INCO			ENDER	Q5 <i>A</i>		Q45 DISA		Q43 O LANG	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
English Spanish	72 28	71 29	75 25	70 30	73 27	67 33	76 24	66 34	77 23	82 18	68 32	59 41	84 16

Table 91: COUNTY

		REG	GION	INC	OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGL	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Adams	21	24	0	23	19	21	21	29	14	8	24	24	19
Arapahoe	5	5	0	5	4	6	3	5	4	6	4	3	7
Boulder	3	4	0	1	2	5	1	1	5	11	2	3	3
Denver	14	17	0	17	11	11	18	15	13	12	15	14	14
Douglas	2	3	0	3	1	4	1	1	3	0	3	4	1
El Paso	12	15	0	12	13	12	14	11	14	9	11	10	12
Jefferson	8	9	0	4	11	3	12	4	10	3	8	7	9
Larimer	3	4	0	2	5	6	1	1	5	0	4	2	5
Pueblo	6	8	0	5	8	5	7	7	6	18	5	3	10
Weld	10	12	0	10	10	8	11	13	8	19	9	14	7
All other	15	1	100	17	14	19	12	12	18	14	15	17	14

Table 92: MEDIA MARKET

		REGION 			OME	Q6 GE	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 O <sup>-</sup> LANGU	JAGE
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Denver Colorado Springs-Pueblo Other	76 21 3	77 22 1	66 15 19	77 21 2	73 22 5	75 20 5	22	80 18 1	72 23 5	67 31 1	78 18 4	82 15 3	72 24 4

Table 93: REGION

		REGION		INCOME		Q6 GENDER		Q5 AGE		Q45 DISABLILITY		Q43 OTHER LANGUAGE	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Eastern Plains	7	0	44	9	5	8	5	7	6	5	7	6	6
Colorado Springs	12	15	0	12	13	12	14	11	14	9	11	10	12
Pueblo	6	8	0	5	8	5	7	7	6	18	5	3	10
Larimer Weld	13	16	0	13	15	14	12	14	13	19	13	16	12
Denver Metro	53	62	0	53	49	52	55	57	49	39	56	55	53
Western Slope	8	0	56	8	9	9	7	4	12	9	8	10	7

Table 94: MODE OF INTERVIEW

	Total	REG	SION	INCOME		Q6 GENDER		Q5 AGE		Q45 DISABLILITY		Q43 OTHER LANGUAGE	
		FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
PHONE	69	70	67	74	68	70		84	57	57	75	73	68
Phone	69	70	67	74	68	70	71	84	57	57	75	73	68
TOTAL ONLINE	31	30	33	26	32	30	29	16	43	43	25	27	32
Online emails	7	7	4	3	8	5	7	0	12	14	5	7	6
Online texts	21	20	29	21	22	25	17	15	27	24	17	17	23
Online convenience sample	1	1	1	1	2	1	2	1	1	3	1	1	1
Online postcards	2	2	0	1	1	0	3	1	2	2	2	1	2

Table 95: A/B SPLIT SAMPLE

		REG	ION	INCOME		Q6 GENDER		Q5 AGE		Q45 DISABLILITY		Q43 OTHER LANGUAGE	
	Total	FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
Split A Split B	43 57	44 56	40 60	41 59	42 58	41 59	46 54	42 58	44 56	42 58	43 57	45 55	40 60

Table 96: DEMOGRAPHIC COMBINATIONS

	Total	REG	GION	INC	OME	Q6 GI	ENDER	Q5 A	.GE	Q45 DISA	BLILITY	Q43 OT	
		FRONT RANGE	NOT FRONT RANGE	<\$75K	\$75K+	MEN	WOMEN	18-34	35+	YES	NO	YES	NO
Base	462	393	68	219	183	222	233	213	249	69	370	230	222
GENDER BY AGE	99	98	100	99	100	100		99	98		100	98	100
MEN 18-49	31	31	32	33	33	65	0	43	21	34	31	41	23
MEN 50+	17	15	26	16	17	35	0	0	31	18	17	12	22
WOMEN 18-49	36	38	25	40	36	0	71	56	19	26	39	35	39
WOMEN 50+	14	14	17	10	14	0	29	0	27	13	13	10	16
<b>EDUCATION BY GENDER</b>	97		100	99	100	99	-	99	95	-	98	94	100
NON COLLEGE EDUCATED MEN	38	36		43	33	78	_	39	37		37	45	31
NON COLLEGE EDUCATED WOMEN	38	38	37	43	34	0	-	47	30	_	39	32	43
COLLEGE EDUCATED MEN	10	-	-	6	17	21	-	4	15		11	7	14
COLLEGE EDUCATED WOMEN	11	12	5	7	15	0	22	8	13	7	11	10	11
PARTY BY AGE	83	82		79	94	86	_	79	85		82	83	83
DEMOCRATS 18-49	18	19	-	19	23	15		26	12		20	21	17
DEMOCRATS 50+	9	9	7	8	10	9		0	16		9	9	9
INDEPENDENTS 18-49	27	27	29	29	32	27	27	41	16	32	27	33	23
INDEPENDENTS 50+	9	9	8	9	9	13		0	17		8	5	13
REPUBLICANS 18-49	9	-	10	9	12	10	_	13	6	-	10	9	10
REPUBLICANS 50+	10	9	17	5	9	11	9	0	18	5	9	6	11
PARTY BY GENDER	81	80		78	94	86	79	78	84	-	82	80	82
DEMOCRATIC MEN	12		16	11	14	24		10	13		12	14	10
DEMOCRATIC WOMEN	15	17	6	16	18	0		15	15	_	16	15	16
INDEPENDENT MEN	19	19	19	22	19	40	-	18	21		20	22	18
INDEPENDENT WOMEN	16	15	-	15	21	0	_	22	10		16	14	19
REPUBLICAN MEN	10		22	6	17	22		6	14	11	10	10	10
REPUBLICAN WOMEN	9	9	6	8	5	0	17	7	10	2	8	5	10
OWN/RENT BY RACE/ETHN	78	77	86	77	84	83		70	86	81	79	78	81
WHITE HOMEOWNERS	2	_	1	0	4	0	_	3	1	_	1	0	3
WHITE RENTERS	1	1	0	2	0	0	-	2	0	-	1	0	2
POC HOMEOWNERS	47	43	69	35	68	53		32	59		49	51	43
POC RENTERS	29	32	16	40	13	29	30	33	26	32	29	27	33